
MASSACHUSETTS RARE DISEASE ADVISORY COUNCIL (RDAC)
STEERING COMMITTEE

REMOTE MEETING:    Thursday August 28, 2025
Meeting Time 10:30 am – 11:30 pm 
Meeting Minutes 
Approved October 23, 2025
 
	



Dr. Dylan Tierney welcomed all to the meeting.
He announced that the public was welcome to join any of the RDAC meeting, however, only guests who are on the agenda will be allowed to speak during the meeting. He asked that any guests in attendance please turn off their video and audio. He also requested that all guests on the call to please refrain from using the chat. 
He then conducted a roll call to establish a quorum and bring the meeting to order. 
Roll Call  
	
	Member
	present

	1
	Dr Christelle El Achkar
	-

	2
	Representative Jay Livingstone
	X

	3
	Jenn McNary
	X

	4
	Tai Pasquini
	X

	5
	Dr.  Ryan Thompson
	X

	6
	Dr. Dylan Tierney
	X


           
            A quorum was established. The meeting was called to order at 10:35.
D Tierney reviewed the agenda and asked if all had received the minutes from the last meeting. All acknowledged. He asked if there were any edits or corrections. Hearing none he asked if there was a motion to accept the minutes as presented. 

T Pasquini made a motion and R Thompson seconded. 

D Tierney conducted a roll call vote to accept the minutes from 6.26.25 meeting. 

	
	Member
	Approved

	1
	Dr Christelle El Achkar
	-

	2
	Representative Jay Livingstone
	X

	3
	Jenn McNary
	X

	4
	Tai Pasquini
	X

	5
	Dr.  Ryan Thompson
	X

	6
	Dr. Dylan Tierney
	X



He then stated the minutes were approved. He let all know that we have a new member of the council, taking the place of Lisa Deck who resigned last year. He name is Jackie Haley. She is the Executive Director of the Massachusetts Sickle Cell Association. He also informed everyone that the council now has 29 members, the first time since the council started. He then moved to getting updates from the subcommittees. 


He asked Representative Livingstone if he could give an update from the Policy Subcommittee. 
Representative Livingstone stated that the committee was setting up a process for reviewing legislation that may be of interest to the rare disease community. His office had put together a list of bills for consideration and Thera Meehan from DPH was doing the same. He stated that once they reviewed them, they would identify two or three that were most important to rare disease and track them, giving feedback to the full council. 
D Tierney  asked if there were specific action items for the RDAC  if there was a bill of interest. 
Rep Livingstone – stated that although the RDAC could not advocate for legislation, individuals could in their personal capacity. He also noted that the RDAC could help the legislators understand the impacts of a bill, positive or negative, on the rare disease community. 
T Pasquini noted that there was a bill, H4339 that addressed patient access to biomarker testing, and asked if that was on the list. 
Rep Livingstone stated that it was on the list and they would be following it. 
J McNary stated that there were so many bills, and it would be very time-intensive to review them all. She asked if the council could focus on just a few. She commented that it may be more effective to focus on one of the highest priorities for the rare disease community. 
T Pasquini asked if it made sense to talk with HPC to see what data they may have related to the topic/priority of interest. 
D Tierney asked if it made sense to have a meeting with HPC to talk about what data is available. 
T Pasquini added that she was interested  in knowing what kind of data may be available for the burden of disease study   also. 
R Thompson added that we may need to wait until we understand the impacts of the federal Big  Beautiful Bill. He stated that most of his rare disease  patients are on MassHealth and  he wasn’t sure  how changes may impact their coverage and ability to access services. 
T Pasquini added that she knows that it will be difficult to understand the impacts on the rare disease community as many of the conditions don’t have ICD codes. It’s hard to look at impacts when you can’t identify an individual with a rare disease. She proposed finding alternative ways to track patients with rare diseases. She suggested finding one or two institutions that see a lot of patients with rare diseases and assessing the impact that way. We could do this as a pilot study. 
Rep. Livingstone stated that the legislature is currently working on an analysis, but many of the changes will not take effect for four years. He said that he met with the commissioner of HHS, who is working on trying to figure it all out. He added that if there is a better way to track impacts, the legislature would be interested. 
T. Pasquini stated that it may be challenging to figure out, and it may take some brainstorming, but the result could be far-reaching. If we develop methods to measure the impact on the rare disease community, it could serve as a model for other states. 
D Tierney suggested that we could take baby steps in trying to figure this out. If we could identify the data sets we need and work backward, it may be a good place to start. He added that the commissioner was interested in discussing this, and he had mentioned that he was interested in forming a rare disease registry. The commissioner will be attending our November full council meeting, so he will work on trying to meet with the commissioner sometime before that to review the council’s thoughts. 
T. Pasquini stated that using the same methodology as we did for the prevalence study could be a viable approach; however, given the changing landscape, it may not be the right time. She added that if we did a burden study today, it may not be relevant in a few years due to all the changes. She said that NORD is currently working on several studies, and we may be able to collaborate with them on some of the data. She offered to look into that with NORD.  She added that she knew of a current request for proposals with funding for a rare disease registry. The proposal is due in February, so we have time to look at that. She planned to discuss this at the next research subcommittee meeting. She stated that she would report back on the discussion at the next meeting. 
D Tierney asked all to now think about pediatric to adult care transitions. As a priority topic for the council, we have devoted considerable time to understanding the complexity of the issue. He asked what the committee thought about how to proceed. 
R Thompson stated that it was a very important topic and he looked forward to hearing from the subcommittee about its recommendations. He added that at his institution (Massachusetts General Hospital), care coordination services are only available to complex patients who are covered by an ACO. He stated that all patients need these services. He thought that it was a matter of funding. If the care coordination services are not covered, it doesn’t happen. 
D Tierney stated that we all realize that this topic is very complex, and he didn’t want the council to jump to recommendations until they had a thorough understanding of the issues. He didn’t think there was enough time to compile meaningful, achievable recommendations for this year’s annual report, but we would continue to push forward on the topic. 
T Pasquini added that it may make sense to submit the findings we have so far and state that we are continuing to work on the issue. 
D Tierney reminded all that the next full council meeting was scheduled for September 25th and asked if there were any suggestions for topics to be discussed at the meeting. He stated that we would be giving an update on the work being done on the economic burden study. We would be having a rare disease speaker to talk about the economic impacts of rare disease. 
T Pasquini stated that we should include what we know about the impacts of the federal budget cuts. 
Rep Livingstone stated that we may not have enough information to share at that point. There are numerous discussions underway, but it may be a while before we fully understand the impacts. The legislature and the finance committee is working on it now. He will bring back any information he has as soon as he has it. 
D Tierney thanked all for the discussions. He added that talking about the impacts of the federal cuts may be a little premature, so we will focus on the topics we can. He let everyone know that we were working on the annual report, which was due on December 31st. He let all know that we would go through the same review process as we did last year. The council would receive a copy with time for review and edits, then it would go to a vote by email before submission. He asked if there were any thoughts or comments about this. Hearing none, he let all know that it was eleven-thirty and wondered if there was a motion to adjourn. 
T Pasquini made a motion to adjourn. Rep Livingstone seconded. 
D Tierney adjourned the meeting at 11:33





